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- . 5249 West Slauson Avenue _ . : : - 3 ‘3's, Los Angeles 56,.California . ; ety 
Dear Mra. Granof: 

  

” le I have received your letter of November 24th eae _ and understand your concern over the brutal assassination of — wo President Kennedy. — | oo Coc SSE 
Immediately following the assassination the full -- on a _ ‘resources of the FBI were made available to the Secret Service =”: " a and local law enforcement agencies. The President has instructed - 
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the FBI to conduct a full investigation {nto the gesassination of eo, President Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. Iean ©: oe assure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsibilities | ‘|’. this regard with the same thoroughness and dispatch that have .. . , characterized our Investigations in the past. °° ==. ns 
‘@- . - 

  

a Since we do not disclose developirents in connection alt with pending investigations, I will not be able to answer your — ; qitestions, wet Beh ee ee oe ee Dee 2 DE Ee 

. Dn Sincerely yours,.- °.. =. - | 34 1 RU age oy . J. Edgar Hooser rs, a dee RR Spgy eh te 8 | 

© NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable ' in Bufiles 
= er we eat ee EE a ee eG 

. ~ 

  

  

wow OS 
eo - 

oe = wo 
ae : ‘c= . ae at poe Ta ot ore eee ee aot FS qe ieee. ri aan Wy _CoTzzsp (8) oS SE wee B te one tel. A 7. aa “ aie mee Paste, mo “ eS 2 sé 

Wa
ts
 

e 
p 
0
 

       

  

{


